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Jason Palmer

Please see attached.



Jason Palmer
“

From: Jason Palmer

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2021 12:14 PM
To: ‘mark.baron@wyo.gov’

Subject: Proposed Chapter 12

Mark -

| don’t know if | need to submit any comments to you, or elsewhere on the proposed Chapter 12?
But, here are a few:

e Lines 722-723 area, | would like to see something in this section that requires the responsible charge operator’s
review. (Old Chief Operator designation). The operators ultimately have to make things work that are
constructed and need a say in design.

Lines 5736/5737 Home booster pumps, does this only effect new construction?
Lines 5865/5866 What is the definition of modification? Re-coating?
Lines 6322-6324 Who is responsible for this? City or property owner and who maintains the records?

e When referring to Standard Methods, | would think it would state current version?

Thanks,
Jason

Jason Palmer, UMC

Environmental Systems Superintendent
City of Green River

50 East 2nd North, Green River, WY 82935
(307)-872-0542 | Fax (307)-872-0538
PWS ID# WY5601181C
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